

Oleg Petrenco



Contact

Address:

Moldova (Republic of), Chisinau, Cramei 1

Phone:

+373 699 15 782

Email:

lega.petrenco@gmail.com

Languages

Russian

Romanian

English

Hobbies

- Traveling
- Music
- Games
- Movies

- Books
- Cooking

Summary

Proficient Trainer successful in organizing seminars and trainings: over 800 trainings with audience 5-70 persons, over 200 public performances with audience 15-500 persons. Making and editing presentations, setting and explaining tasks, managing resolution of objectives. Familiar with preparing marketing materials and researching necessary information about products and technologies. During my activity managed a team from 14 to 24 persons. Participated in numerous seminars, conferences, trainings in Russia, Ukraine, Belarus, Korea. I have created many tests, articles in tech domain in Russian language.

Since 2019, I have retrained as a designer.

Skill Highlights

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Training management (launching conferences, trainings, meetings, team buildings; speaker skill; explaining skill; presentation skill; planning skill) 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Creative mind • Analytical skills • After Effects • Photoshop • Illustrator • Adobe Premier • Adobe Audition • Figma
---	---

Experience

Promoter (LG Electronics, Strategic Media) – 04/2007 to 09/2007

- Represent brand in the shop
- Merchandise and supervise products in the shop
- Work with customers

Training Manager (LG Electronics, Strategic Media) – 09/2007 to 08/2019

- Planning and organizing trainings (sales trainings, AV/TV, washing machines, refrigerators, GSM, air cons, VC, MWO) .
- Developing/editing training materials.

- Developing evaluation tests.
- Shop visiting, communication with floor sales managers, administrators, HR managers.
- Collecting/structuring information about proper products and competitor's products
- Making reports
- Leading the team of promoters/merchandisers

Freelance graphic designer, animator – 2019 to Nov 2024

- Editing leaflets, brochures, posters, banners
- Packaging, label adoption
- 2D animations

Graphic designer (True Agency) – Nov 2024 to nowadays. Project based.

- Editing for print
- Packaging, label, banner design and adoption
- 2D animations

Education

University degree in Public Law (USM 2002-2006)

Bachelor degree (2002)

Certifications

1. After Effects CC 2019: Character Animation Essential Training
2. Motion Graphics for Social Media
3. After Effects CC 2022 Essential Training
4. LG Electronics Certificat of Regional Trainer, Korea, 2018
5. LG Electronics Product Trainer (TV), Ukraine, 2008